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Addendum No: 01  
  
Bid No:                                 40006-R0028672  
Bid Name:                           Critical Power Solutions UPS Battery Replacement  
Opening Date:                    December 2, 2024 @ 2:00PM CST 
 

  

Addendum No:                   01  
Date Issued:                        November 25, 2024  
  
This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation.  The below are clarifications   
and are to be taken into consideration for establishing your pricing.  Addenda must be signed and  
submitted with your Bid or your Bid will be rejected.  
  
  
  
1. 
 

Are you wanting a battery and capacitor 
replacement for the MGE Comet or APC 
Symmetra PX unit? 
 

Battery replacement only 
 

2. It states in the statement of work that a full 
capacitor and fan kit replacement is 
needed, but in the line items, it does not 
mention this replacement.   
 
Is this solicitation just for the battery 
module replacements? 
 

Disregard the existing UPS language 
 
 
 
 
Battery Replacement only 
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3. On Page 3, it states the UPS model as an MGE 
Comet 80kVA with 3) battery cabinets. 
However, under the materials requested, it 
shows the UPS as an Symmetra PX 40kVA 
unit. Can you please clarify what unit this job 
is for?   
 
The scope of work states installation of 
batteries and a full AC/DC cap replacement. 
However, in the materials requested, there is 
no line item for a cap replacement.  Can you 
please clarify the scope of work and the 
materials requested? 
 
 

Disregard the existing UPS language 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Disregard the existing UPS language 
 

 Please note any questions referring to 
delivery refer to the Invitation to Bid, Page 3 
under tittle II. BID FORM 

NOTE: Bidders should be aware that Delgado 
Community College does not have a freight 
delivery dock available.  The Datacenter where 
the UPS unit is located is on the 2nd floor of the 
building where a freight elevator will be made 
available for delivery to the installation area. 
 

  
  
  
  
Acknowledgement: Acknowledgement of this addendum is required.  Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of  
this addendum where indicated on the Bid Form.  See below if your Bid has already been submitted.   
If your bid has already been submitted, please sign below where indicted and fax this form in its entirety to  
(504) 762-3089 or email to aharri@dcc.edu, purchasingdept@dcc.edu, mail to the address stated in section  
1.12.2 Proposer Inquiry Periods of the bid documents. Whether by fax or mail, this form must be received  
prior to the opening date and time indicated in the bid documents.  Failure to acknowledge and submit the  
addenda by the bid due date and time will cause your bid to be rejected.  
  
The below signed acknowledges receipt of this addendum  
  
  
Company:  Signature:  

mailto:aharri@dcc.edu
mailto:purchasingdept@dcc.edu
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                 Print Name:   __________________________________  
     


